Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2024 11:59 PM

To: assignments; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); admin-d

Cc: Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL (SCDF)

Subject: FW: Your Ref IP-2024-3021/RC/ND SCDF Ref: -2024 - 68
Attachments: Work Order.pdf; LOD.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Olivia and Yan,

Please conduct paper survey, please note that the claimant has affirmed that there is no appraisal report.
Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Ralf Tay Gim Chye

SO Transport Licence

Logistics Department

Singapore Civil Defence Force

91 Ubi Avenue 4, Singapore 408827

DID : +65 6848 1807 | Fax : +65 6848 3651
HP : +65 9743 5954
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For more info, visit go.gov.sg/psw2024
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WARNING: "Privieged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not SCC
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised personisan  on
offence under Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”

Go green. Think before you print.

From: Nir Zahan Binte Daud <nirzahan@sbstransit.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 1:08 PM

To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>

Cc: Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL (SCDF) <Muhammad_Syabil_MOHD_ISMAIL@scdf.gov.sg>
Subject: Re: Your Ref IP-2024-3021/RC/ND SCDF Ref: -2024 - 68



WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Ralf,

No, we understand from our workshop that no survey was called due to the minor damage.

Scan QR code to read the SBS Transit Ltd Personal Data Protection and Privacy Policy.
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=
Regards,
Niza Daud

Claims Department
DID: 6383 7408

We are committed to excellence. For our continual improvement, please contact Mr Peter Chelliah at
peterjc@sbstransit.com.sg if you have any suggestion or have yet to receive a response to your issue. We welcome your
feedback.

The information in these documents may be privileged and confidential and is intended for the addressee's exclusive use. If
you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this transmission in error.

THE MESSAGE IS CONFIDENTIAL. ANY UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE, USE OR DISSEMINATION, EITHER WHOLE OR PARTIAL, IS
PROHIBITED.

stration No. 199206653M]



